
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint.

Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee
19 December 2018

Time 10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 3, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre

Membership
Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab)

Labour Conservative

Cllr Greg Brackenridge Cllr Wendy Thompson

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team:

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1 
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Tel 01902 550320

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public.

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Agenda
Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence 

2 Declarations of interest 

3 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Premises Licence in respect of The 
Harp Inn, Walsall Street, Eastfield, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV1 3LP 
(Pages 3 - 80)



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Licensing Sub-Committee
19 December 2018

Report title Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a 
Premises Licence in respect of The Harp 
Inn, Walsall Street, Eastfield, 
Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV1 3LP

Wards affected East Park

Accountable director Ross Cook, City Environment

Originating service Licensing Services

Accountable employee(s) Jonathan Lloyd
Tel
Email

Senior Licensing Officer
01902 551068
Jonathan.Lloyd@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for decision:

To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a new premises licence.

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

1.0 Purpose

1.1 To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a new premises 
licence. 

2.0 Background

2.1 The application was received on 22 August 2018 from Ms Angela Primrose Bent for a 
premises licence in respect of The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, Eastfield, Wolverhampton, 
West Midlands, WV1 3LP. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

2.2 The premises are in East Park ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2

2.3 The application is in respect of the sale of alcohol on and off the premises, the 
performance of dance, provision of late-night refreshment and playing of live and 
recorded music on the premises.  

2.4 It is the understanding of the licensing authority that the application for this premises 
licence has been properly made. The statutory requirement to give notice of the 
application has also been complied with. 

2.5 The following responsible authorities have been consulted on this application:

 Licensing Authority
 Environmental Health
 Planning
 Trading Standards
 Social Services
 Director of Public Health    
 West Midlands Police 
 West Midlands Fire Service
 Home Office

2.6 Relevant representations have been received from:

 Environmental Health
 Licensing Authority
 West Midlands Police

Copies of the representations can be found at Appendices 3, 4 and 5.

2.7 A signed petition objecting against the grant of a premises licence has been received 
from local residents, a copy of this petition can be found at Appendix 6. 

2.8 The applicant and all those who have submitted representations have been invited to 
attend the hearing.

2.9 A Licensing Sub-Committee hearing was held on 17 October 2018 to determine the 

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

application. The solicitor for the applicant requested that the hearing be adjourned.  All 
parties confirmed they had no objection to the request and the Sub-Committee agreed to 
adjourn the hearing until 15 November 2018. A copy of the Sub-Committee draft minutes, 
can be found at Appendix 7.

2.10 Documents in support of the application were submitted by the applicant’s solicitor. A 
copy of these documents can be found at Appendix 8.

2.11 The deferred Licensing Sub-Committee hearing was held on 15 November 2018 to 
determine the application. The solicitor for the applicant requested that the hearing be 
adjourned. The Sub-Committee agreed to adjourn the hearing until 19 December 2018. A 
copy of the draft minutes can be found at Appendix 9.

3.0 Financial implications

3.1      There are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations in this 
report.  The fee for this application is £190.00 and is non-refundable. The fees and 
charges in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the Secretary of State.  This was 
noted by the Licensing Committee on 24 January 2018. [MK/21112018/I]

4.0 Legal implications

4.1 Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its 
function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:-

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) Public safety;

(c) The prevention of public nuisance;

(d) The protection of children from harm.

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a relevant licensing authority 
receives an application for a premises licence properly made in accordance with section 
17 of the Act it must grant the licence, subject to any relevant conditions.

However, where relevant representations are made the authority must hold a hearing 
(unless all parties agree this is unnecessary) and having regard to the representations, 
take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

The steps are:

1. to grant the licence subject to conditions
2. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 

the application relates
3. to refuse to specify a person as a premises supervisor

Page 5



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

4. to reject the application

4.2 The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must 
be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.

4.3 Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 and 
City of Wolverhampton Council’s Licensing Policy statement. [JB/20112018/A]                                                                            

5.0 Human Rights and Equalities Implications 

5.1 This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 
residents from the local neighbourhood.  Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this 
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 
premises.

5.2 Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the 
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 
business premises).  This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of 
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others.  The First Protocol – 
Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 
and conditions provided for by law.  Members must accordingly make a decision which is 
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the 
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

6.0 Environmental implications

6.1 This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance 
caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste 
originating from the premises.

7.0 Human resources implications

7.1 There are no human resource implications in relation to this report.

8.0 Corporate landlord implications

8.1 There are no corporate landlord implications in relation to this report.

Page 6



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Wolverhampton
Provisional statement
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

city.direct@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Telephone: 01902 551155 

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference The Harp You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Anglela

* Family name Bent

* E-mail angiebee8@hotmail.com

Main telephone number 07472080000 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name The Harp
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Sole Trader

Page 7

envh585
Text Box
APPENDIX 1

envh585_1
Highlight
07472080000

envh585_2
Highlight
angiebee8@hotmail.com



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business owner

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Business Address

Building number or name The Harp

Street Walsall Street

District

City or town Wolverhampton

County or administrative area West midlands

Postcode Wv1 3lp

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a provisional statement under section 29 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal address of premises.

Building number or name TheHarp 

Street Walsall Street

District

City or town Wolverhampton

County or administrative area West Midlands

Postcode WV1 3lp

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 4,600

Page 8



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following:

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as required. 
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of 
details.

First name Anglela

Family name Bent

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

Yes No

Page 9



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant Postal Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name The Harp

Street Walsall Street

District

City or town Wolverhampton

County or administrative area West midlands

Postcode Wv1 3lp

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details 
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail angiebee8@hotmail.com

Telephone number 07472080000

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

What is your nature of interest in the premises?

Section 5 of 19

SCHEDULE OF WORK

Is the premises:

About to be constructed

Being extended or altered

Give details of the work and attach plans of the work being done or about to be done at the premises

none

Page 10

envh585_3
Highlight
angiebee8@hotmail.com

envh585_4
Highlight
07472080000



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Give particulars of the premises to which the application relates. For example the type of premises, its general situation and 
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where you are completing section 16 
and your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off- 
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Public house

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

Page 11



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 19:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 19:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

Give further details here

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

amplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:30

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

Give further details here

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

amplified Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

bank holidays and  Christmas eve Christmas day till 2.30

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

Page 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:30

Start End

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

Give further details here

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in 
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

bank holidays Christmas eve Christmas day till 2.30

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING SIMILAR TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 19 Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:30

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

Give further details here

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

bank holiday Christmas eve and Christmas  day till 2.30

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:30

Start EndPage 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:30

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If you wish people to be able to consume 
alcohol on the premises, tick ‘on the 
premises’. If you wish people to be able to 
purchase alcohol to consume away from the 
premises, tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish 
people to be able to do both, tick ‘both’

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

bank holidays Christmas eve Christmas day till 2.30

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 12:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 12:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 12:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

bank holidays Christmas eve Christmas day till 3:00

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

list below here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

staff will be trained to be vigilant of antisocial behavior , under aged drinking and illegal drugs. CCTV will be provided at all 
times  

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SIA door supervisors shall be used when there is entertainment. Notices about criminal activity  and CCTV in operation shall  
be placed in prominent positions 

c) Public safety

CCTV shall be operating and staff will be trained to adhere to environmental health requirements. Adequate  lighting shall 
be maintained  at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The public will be asked to leave the premises  with respect for the neighbors . CCTV will be in operation and SIA door 
supervisors when needed 

e) The protection of children from harm

The staff will be trained to use challenge 25 and make sure if ID is required its is an approved ID with a picture.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £195

DECLARATION
1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
1

* 

THE INFORMATION GIVEN MAY BE HELD IN MANUAL OR COMPUTERISED FORM AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE 
PROVISIONS OF THE DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998 
 
This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have 
provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with other bodies 
responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes. 

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Angel Bent

* Capacity owner

* Date 20 / 08 / 2018
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/wolverhampton/apply-2 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual authority to do 
so.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number The Harp

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Next >

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



18
a

Works

Works

Basin

Boro Const

SH
AK

ES
PE

AR
E S

TR
EE

T

WALSALL STREET

16
a

8

78a

Shelter

Tanks

El Sub Sta

23

79

EAST STREET

York

147.6m

33

147.5m

Probation

Telephone

Horseley Fields

4

18

23

El Sub Sta

16

144.8m

YORK STREET

29

10

9
146.0m

Exchange

El

Works

20

146.9m

COMMERCIAL ROAD

6

El 
Su

b S
ta

48

15

Sta

31

144.5m

Garage

WHARF STREET

Office

65

Factory

Bridge

Chambers
13

30

12

PH

Shelter

147.8m

147.2m

& Ward Bdy

MI
NE

RV
A 

LA
NE

14

Factory

146.9m

41

HORSELEY FIELDS

Sub

Shelter

Factory

26

2

Walsall St

18

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100019537 ¯

The Harp Inn
Walsall Street, Eastfield, Wolverhampton, WV1 3LP

1:1,250
Page 25

envh585_5
Text Box
APPENDIX 2



Page 26



From:Environmental Health (Responsible Authority)
Sent:19 Sep 2018 15:28:49 +0100
To:Jonathan Lloyd
Subject:RE: PRE1367 - The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, Eastfield, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV1 3LP 
- NEW PREMISES APPLICATION

Sensitivity: RESTRICTED

Hi Jon

I am objecting to this application as we have received a complaint from a Councillor 
representing the East Park PACT.  A number of residents were unhappy with noise from 
customers on leaving the pub mainly at 5am.

Customers at times blocked the road with their vehicles on both sides which made 
access to their houses impossible. Residents were unhappy with the amount of litter 
that was left by customers, and also loud music being played from their vehicles from 
4am onwards.

We have also obtained a statement from a resident living nearby confirming this.

Regards

Debra

 

 

Debra Craner

District Officer - City Centre

 

City of Wolverhampton Council

 

 

 

Page 27

envh585_6
Text Box
APPENDIX 3



This page is intentionally left blank



From:Elaine Moreton
Sent:19 Sep 2018 17:08:58 +0100
To:Licensing
Cc:Jonathan Lloyd;Elizabeth Gregg
Subject:FW: PRE1367 - The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, Eastfield, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV1 
3LP - NEW PREMISES APPLICATION

Sensitivity: RESTRICTED
 

Dear Sirs, 

 

I write on behalf of the licensing authority as a responsible authority to submit formal 
representations under all 4 licensing objectives, as there is insufficient information within 
the operating schedule to promote these objectives. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Elaine Moreton

Section Leader

 

City of Wolverhampton Council

 

 

 

 

Page 29

envh585_7
Text Box
APPENDIX 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37

envh585_8
Text Box
APPENDIX 6



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Wednesday, 17 October 2018
Licensing Sub-Committee Minutes

Licensing Sub-Committee
Minutes - 17 October 2018

Attendance

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee
Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Chair)
Cllr Rita Potter
Cllr Greg Brackenridge

Employees
Jonathan Lloyd Senior Licensing Officer
Sarah Hardwick Senior Solicitor
Donna Cope Democratic Services Officer

Responsible Authorities
Sgt Steph Reynolds West Midlands Police
Elaine Moreton Section Leader Licensing
Debra Craner Environmental Health District Officer 

Premises Licence Applicant
Heath Thomas Harrison Clark Rickerbys Limited - Solicitor

Page 41

envh585_9
Text Box
APPENDIX 7



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Wednesday, 17 October 2018
Licensing Sub-Committee Minutes

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

There were no apologies for absence.

2 Declarations of interest

The Chair declared that Councillor Anwen Muston, representative for the residents of 
East Park, was a Member of the Licensing Committee.

3 Licensing Act 2003 –Application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Harp 
Inn, Walsall Street, Eastfield, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV1 3LP

An application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, 
Eastfield, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV1 3LP was considered following 
representations received from West Midlands Police, Environmental Health, The 
Licensing Authority and Other Persons.

The Chair led round-table introductions and outlined the procedure to be followed.

Prior to the Hearing, Mr Heath Thomas, Solicitor representing the Applicant, Angela 
Bent, had notified Democratic Services and all relevant parties that his client 
requested that the Hearing be adjourned. 

The Chair asked Mr Thomas to explain his reasons for this request.

Mr Thomas stated the following reasons:

1. The applicant required further time to prepare her application for the Licensing 
Sub-Committee. This included collation of evidence and documentation in 
support of the application following meetings which had been held with 
representatives of Responsible Authorities who had lodged representations to 
the application. The documents to be lodged would result in significant 
amendments to the original application;

2. The Notice of Hearing received by the applicant was not in accordance with 
the time limits set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 
as amended. The notice was received on the 5th October 2018, providing 
fewer than 10 working days’ notice of hearing.

 
He explained further that the regulations permitted the council to extend the time for 
determination of an application where it considered it necessary in the public interest. 
Furthermore, the s182 Guidance at paragraph 9.32 for example, supported an 
adjournment in circumstances where “the application is amended at the last moment, 
the Licensing Committee should consider giving other persons time to address the 
revised application before the hearing commences”.
 
Paragraph 9.33 of the Guidance also supported an adjournment where “discussions 
between an applicant and those making representations are taking place and it is 

Page 42



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 3 of 3

likely that all parties are on the point of reaching agreement, the licensing authority 
may wish to use the power given within the hearings regulations to extend time limits, 
if it considers this to be in the public interest”.

Resolved:
All parties confirmed they had no objections to the request and the Sub-Committee 
agreed to adjourn the hearing until Thursday 15 November 2018. 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

envh585_10
Text Box
APPENDIX 8



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Thursday, 15 November 2018
Licensing Sub-Committee Minutes

Licensing Sub-Committee
Minutes - 15 November 2018

Attendance

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee
Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Chair)
Cllr Wendy Thompson
Cllr Greg Brackenridge

Employees
Jonathan Lloyd Senior Licensing Officer
Sarah Hardwick Senior Solicitor
Donna Cope Democratic Services Officer
Elizabeth Gregg Senior Licensing Officer (observing)

Responsible Authorities
Sgt Steph Reynolds West Midlands Police
Elaine Moreton Section Leader Licensing
Debra Craner Environmental Health District Officer

Premises Licence Applicant
Heath Thomas Harrison Clark Rickerbys Limited – Solicitor

Other Persons
Councillor Anwen Muston Representing the residents of East Park

Page 79

envh585_11
Text Box
APPENDIX 9



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Thursday, 15 November 2018
Licensing Sub-Committee Minutes

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Ms Angela Bent, premises licence applicant, who was 
unable to attend due to ill health.

2 Declarations of interest

Councillor Anwen Muston, representative for the residents of East Park, declared 
that she was a Member of the Licensing Committee.

3 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Harp 
Inn, Walsall Street, Eastfield, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV1 3LP

An application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, 
Eastfield, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV1 3LP was considered following 
representations received from West Midlands Police, Environmental Health, The 
Licensing Authority and Other Persons.

The Chair led round-table introductions and outlined the procedure to be followed.

Mr Heath Thomas, Solicitor representing the Applicant, Angela Bent, requested that 
the Hearing be adjourned due to the absence of his client. He explained that Ms Bent 
was extremely poorly and had lost the ability to talk. He stated that it would not be 
fair to his client to continue in her absence.  

The Chair afforded all parties present the opportunity to express their views on the 
request for an adjournment.

All parties did so.

The Sub-Committee adjourned at 10:30 hours.
The Hearing reconvened at 10:43 hours.

Resolved:
The Sub-Committee carefully considered the request and the views of all parties. 
Regulation 12 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 provides that 
an authority may extend a time limit where it considers this necessary in the public 
interest and may adjourn a hearing to a specified date. Therefore, in the 
circumstances, the Sub-Committee agreed to adjourn the hearing until Wednesday 
19 December 2018.

Page 80


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, Eastfield, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV1 3LP
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Representation (Environmental Health)
	Appendix 4 - Representation (Licensing Authority)
	Appendix 5 - Representation (Police)
	Appendix 6 - Public Petition
	Appendix 7 - Minutes from First Adjourned Sub-Committee
	Appendix 8 - Supporting Documentation
	Appendix 9 - Minutes from Second Adjourned Sub-Committee
	Minutes



